From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 6/3/2013 1:19:18 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Great, that you! See you tomorrow!

On Jun 3, 2013, at 1:18 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

No bother at all. I'll call you when I'm there, and will plan to be there at 8:15.

Looking forward to it as well!

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:11 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: tomorrow

Hi!

If it's not too much of a bother, it would be great if you can pick me up at home.
My address 1s[Redacted |

I'll be ready by 8am.

Look forward to it!

Liza

SB GT&S 0263094


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

On Jun 3, 2013, at 1:01 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Where shall I pick you up in the morning?
I can be anywhere, so your house is fine.

I’d like to be heading out of the city by 8:30, so depending on
where you are, perhaps I’d pick you up at 8:15.

Tell me what works best for you.

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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